

Rebecca L. Webber
Consultant to QSI Consulting

4515 Barr Creek Lane
Naperville, IL 60564-4343
(312) 560.2981
beckywebber04@yahoo.com

Biography

Ms. Webber is an experience telecommunications professional with a significant background in Operational Support System ("OSS") development and management, product management, strategic account management and financial reporting.

She began her career with MCI Telecommunications (A.K.A. Verizon Business) in 1995. During her tenure with MCI, Rebecca was responsible for strategic account migrations, quality assurance, and financial reporting. While employed by USN Communications, Rebecca was responsible for product management and internal margin requirements. Her product management responsibilities included product design, product development, internal training, customer pricing, tariff management and customer invoice quality assurance. She was also required to manage audits related to telecommunications vendors' invoices concerning the cost of inputs for the products over which she was responsible. While employed by AT&T, Rebecca represented AT&T in system interface operations and testing with SBC/Ameritech, SBC/PacBell, SBC/SWBT, and SBC/SNET. She coordinated multiple software releases across regions and internal clients and ensured smooth implementation of the OSS releases. Rebecca assisted with regional OSS 271 issues from 1999-2005 and served as Chairperson of the CLEC Consortium in 2000-2001.

Ms. Webber has been called upon to provide expert testimony related to OSS requirements and interface testing before Illinois, Wisconsin, Michigan, Ohio and Indiana state regulatory agencies.

Educational Background

Bachelor of Science in Business Administration, Finance
Villanova University
Villanova, PA
1994

Professional Experience

AT&T
1999- 2005
Manager
Operating Systems Support

USN Communications/CoreComm
1997-1999
Business Assurance Manager

1997
Product Analyst

MCI Telecommunications

1996-1997
Strategic National Service Representative

1995 - 1996
Account Support Coordinator

1994-1995
Service Support Representative